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BRIAN BIRCH CORNER 
Exchange Packet:  Packet w containing 2,215 items, value £30.83½  

is now circulating. Another packet is almost 
ready for circulation so would any member who wishes to receive it 
please drop me a line. 

More booklets are needed to keep the packet going, and please  
do not forget that I can serve you best if you give brief details  
of your collecting interests. 
Canadian Perfin Regulations  In response to an enquiry made to the 

Canadian Post Office regarding the  
perforating of Canadian stamps with the Society's perforator,I  
received the following, 

"Canadian postage stamps or postcards may be perforated with  
distinctive marks (initials or other) of the individual or  
firm using them provided that: 
(a) the designs emp loyed are for the purpose of identification  

and not for advertising. 
(b) the perforation must not exceed one thirty-second of an  

inch in diameter. 
(c) the whole space occupied by the identifying device must  

not exceed one half inch square. 
(d) the perforating must not be done in such a manner as to  

prevent the stamp being easily recognised as genuine and  
unused. 

(e) the use of ink or other colouring matter in connection  
with the perforating is prohibited. 

Since the design which you submitted exceeds the space  
mentioned in "c" above permission cannot be granted to your  
society to use it for perforating Canadian postage stamps. 
We will gladly entertain your request if you submit a design  
which will occupy a space not exceeding one half inch square." 

Yours sincerely 
J. O'Shaughnessy 

Chief Postage Supplies Division. 
 
G.B. Illustrated Catalogue  I have received some sample pages from 

this catalogue which now costs $35.  
Dr Tilles says 'this price rise is due to unforseen costs and the  
need to utilise a better printing process. Any member who sends  
me 10p in postage stamps will receive xerox copies of the sample  
pages. 
 
Perfins at Auction Danam Stamp Company. U.S.A, 
FRANCE  1930 1.50fr. blue with perf initials E.I.P.A.30,  

inverted, very fine, never hinged, est.$200+     $120 
FRANCE  1930 1.50fr as above, nibbled perf at top 

otherwise very fine, never hinged, est..$200     $70 
FRANCE  1930 1.50fr. mint with margin selvedge with 

inverted reversed E.I.P.A.30 (perforated gum side 
up) cancelled in selvedge only. No estimate.     $90 

 
Continued on page 5. 
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Mr. Brian Birch
24 Calder Drive
Maghu11
LIVERPOOL, England
L319DS

Dear Mr. Birch:

Your letter of 4 July 1975 addressed to the Postmaster General,
enquiring about the Canadian Postal Regulations with respect to
the perforation of unused postage stamps has been referred to us
for attention.

Canadian postage stamps or postcards may be perforated with dist­
inctive marks (initials or other) of the individual or firm using
them provided that:

(a) the designs employed are for the purpose of identification and
not for advertising

(b) the perforation must not exceed one thirty-second of an inch
in diameter

(c) the whole space occupied by the identifying device must not
exceed one half inch square

(d) the perforating must not be done in such a manner as to prevent
the stamp being easily recognized as genuine and unused

(e) the use of ink or other colouring matter in connection with the
perforating is prohibited.

Since the design which you submitted exceeds the space mentioned
in "c ll above permission cannot be granted to your society to use
it for perforating Canadian postage stamps.

We will gladly entertain your request if you submit a design which
will occupy a space not exceeding one half inch square.
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Your sample stamp is herewith returned.

Yours sincerely

Enc.
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